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RE: Lawrence and Lynn Watkins
C.1File : 01-V-290

Dear Fam"s:

This office is receipt of your client’s claim in the amount of $6,750.00 relating to damages sustained to
their vehicle when a City of Milwaukee truck overtumed onto it at 323 East Wxsconsm Avenue on November 5,
2001.

Pursuant to the December 17, 2001 conversation you had with our office, the City of Milwaukee is
prepared to offer your client $3,525.00 to settle this claim.. It is our position, that the vehicle is considered a total
loss, as such, we are prepared to offer your client the actual cash value as established by the appraisal report
completed by Custard Insurance Adjusters on November 26, 2001.

If you wish to appeal this decision, you may do so by sending a letter within 21 days of the receipt of this
letter to the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells Street, Room 205, Milwaukee, WI 53202, requesting a hearing.

Robert Overholt
Investigator Adjuster
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